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TOWN BOARD MEETING Comciperon
December 18, 2012
6:30 P.M. Meeting

This Meeting Will Be Recorded By the Town Clerk
Pledge of Allegiance
Moment of Silence
Emergency Exit Instructions
Roll Call
Public Forum/Hearing: 1. Public Hearing -Town Code Revisions
2. Any Citizen May Address the Town Board About Their Concerns

Minutes of December 4, 2012 Town Board Meeting
Town Clerk Report

Highway Superintendent Report

Building Inspector Report

Recreation Director Report

Miscellaneous Report

BUSINESS ITEMS:

Gails Trail Street Dedication

NYS Retirement Bill Pay

Ogden/Parma Intermunicipal Agreement
Resolution to Reappoint D. Wells -6 Year Term
Budget Transfers

Executive Session ~Personnel Matter
Miscellaneous

NO U B L

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
1. Miscellaneous

LIAISON REPORTS:
WARRANTS: General Funds (AQQ) Part Town (BOO) Highway Town Wide (DAQ)
Highway Part Town (DBO) Town Bridges (HDO)

Town Wide Drainage (SDO)  Trust & Agency (TAQ)

ADJOURNMENT:



TOWN OF PARMA

1300 Hilton-Parma Road
P.O. Box 728
Hilion, New York 14468
{585) 3Y2-9461
Fax (585} 392-6659

DATE: December 14. 2012
TO: General Public

FROM: Donna K. Curry
Parma Town Clerk

SUBJECT: Posting of Proposed Changes to Parma Town Code for Public Hearing

Information on proposed changes for the Parma Town Code are available on the website by
going to the homepage. Under Latest News, select Proposed Town Code Changes. The current
Town Code can be accessed under Popular Information and selecting E-Code for Town of
Parma.



